
T R A N S M I T T A L   M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM:  Karl R. Amylon, City Manager 

DATE: March 23, 2021 

RE: Resolution No. 21-2803 – Authorizing A Grant Application To The 
Office of History And Archaeology For The Purposes Of Funding A 
Historic Preservation Plan Draft; And Establishing An Effective Date 

The attached resolution was prepared by Museum Director Anita Maxwell, who 
requested that it be placed before the City Council for consideration at its meeting of 
April 1, 2021. If adopted, Resolution No. 21-2803 provides for authorizing a grant 
application by the Ketchikan Historic Commission to the Office of History and 
Archaeology’s State Historic Preservation Office to fund the development of a local 
historic preservation plan draft. Specifically, the Historic Commission intends to apply for 
$25,000, which requires a local match of $16,000 that will be funded through volunteer 
time of Historic Commission and Historic Ketchikan members and through paid time of 
Museum Department staff. The rationale for the grant application is detailed in Ms. 
Maxwell’s transmittal memorandum and requires no elaboration on the part of the City 
Manager’s office. I concur with the Museum Director’s recommendation.  

The Museum Director will attend the City Council meeting of April 1, 2021, in 
order to address any questions and/or concerns that Councilmembers may have. 

A motion has been prepared for City Council consideration. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt the motion approving Resolution 
No. 21-2803 authorizing a grant application to the Office of History and Archaeology for 
the purpose of funding a historic preservation plan draft; and establishing an effective 
date.  

Recommended Motion: I move the City Council approve Resolution No. 21-2803 
authorizing a grant application to the Office of History and Archaeology for the purpose 
of funding a historic preservation plan draft; and establish an effective date.  
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